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Auto
"{ _,,'f‘.:r C;rrsu.rtam‘s
M A I

;—--l" a Pta Lid Company Reglstration No. 18960T1098R

SLUBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (651 625635361 FAX @ ((03) 62564315

Your ref® 1818 8/NCOS/020697 Date: 02.08.2018
Our ref: CC6/LPCIS011404/Uhal

The Motor Claims Department

M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SJV 8755T
We refer to the above matter.,

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 22.06.2018
at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 58 18,406.82
Revised Estimate Amount : S8 10,922.64
"Check” Items Amount : 5% -
Market Value : 5% 30,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 16,666.00
Nett Value : S§ 13,334.00
WL
Description of Damage: i = =
The vehicle sustained damages at the L l n'[' | I
. et
Rear Portion -

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Estimated normal period for repairs: 6 days

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuUto)

Cc MT Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YP8102G (OI : LPC - TBA) and SJVB755T
(TP : LKK REF - CCh/LPC18011404/Uha3) on 22.06.2018

Attachments: 27062018092550.pdf

Categories: HME

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VC05/020697

Dear Mei Kwan,
Attached copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.
The premium for the policy has been settled.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 8:37 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; ONG LI LI; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YP8102G (OI : LPC - TBA) and SIV8755T (TP : LKK REF -
CCH/LPC18011404/Uha3) on 22.06.2018

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to verify validity of our insured’s policy, and let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action,

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 7:14 PM

To: 'MT_Claim_5G' <mt_claim@lonpac.com:>

Ce: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT' <gricwoo lonpac.com>; ONG LI LI
<|long@lonpac.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
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EMTRY DATE & TIME: 2206/2018 15:30
SUBMITTED BY: 'Wong Shi Man

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please reporl carreclly the details of the accident 1o speed up the Claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3 |nfarmation provided must be 85 tnuthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful msrepresentalion or witheéding of matarial Ie : pefcompanies o

repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceplanca of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission ol policy lability on the parl of the Insurance companies.

5. Any talse reporting may be referred to the Pol

lce for imvestigation.

&, This reper will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Managament Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coplas of this report will, for a fee. be mase available upon apglication by interesled partiss,

7. By the lodgement af this report o the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this repar al the centre and ta copies of the rapart being made available

aforesasd,

Date Of Repor

Date OF Accident

Exact Location OF Acciden!
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Wame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Emall Address

Maobile Phang No

Alternative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siate action 1o be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport Mo/FIN

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/06/2018 15:30

22/06/2018 13:20

5LIP ROAD OF CTE TOWARDS PIE CHANGI AIRPORT
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YP8102G

GREEN EARTH COMMODITY PTE LTD
2012187282
SUNIL.KUMAREGREENEARTH.SG

QOFFICE-G6T4T23T7

IsUZU
NPRBSLU4Y-3.0 D (M)

MO

REPORTING ONLY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
WO

Z18VC05000051

HARDEEP SINGH
GOa25214P

0B/0S5/1984

INDOOR

25/04/2014

4 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80984209

MOEMAIL

Fage 1ol 12



Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



§/75/2018 Used Volkswagen Tiguan Car & Used Cars & wehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGC ARNE ART.COM

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insuran Article

@ Inchcape WIDE RANGE OF PRE-OWNED
pro-Quned TOYOTA AND OTHER MAKES
AVAILABLE

VISIT OUR NEW SHOWROOM FOR A PREMIUM PRE-OWNED EXPERIENCE @2 pANDAN CRES

Post an Advertisement ABWIN G

sell it yourself! pevertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD! § Direct Ownef #ﬁ
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of 5elling
| Browse by Category ¥ Sort b
4 vehicles Volkswagen Tiguan
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mik
search Selection Vaolkswagen Tiguan Any Any 2010
’ Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI 437,800 $11,080 [yr 21-5ep-2010 1,084 cc 8

The Best 2010 Years Unit In Town, Fully Maintenance and Servicing History Since Day 1 With Low Mileage Done At 1050
Free, Flexiole Loan Available, Sporty glack On Flawless Inte...

Sng Auto Trading

pasted: 22-Jun-2018  Tags: 7010 Volkswagen Tiguan, yioliswagen Tiguarn, Volkswagen, Tig Ly gen

" Volkswagen Tiguan 20A TSI $34,888 $10,560 /yr 23-)ul-2010 1,984 cc

&0 Drive Away, Don't Miss It, Call Now For More Details.

Pocted: 18-May-2018 Tags: 7010 Volwswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen, TR Us SWager

vaolkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TS1 430,800 £11,400 fyr 26-Jan-2010 1,984 cc

Major Wear And Tear Replaced Such As shack Absorber, Water Pump And Belting Set, Timing Chain Set And Coolant Pip
oil Every 5000km And Transmission Oil Every 25000km. Warra...

=
e
i

Postad: 78-hor-2018  Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, yiplkswagen Tiguarn, yolkswagen, Tigi i SHAET

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI 537,500 £10,420 jyr 03-Mav-2010 1,984 ¢ 15

Spacious And practical Family MPY. well Maintained, 100% Accident Free. Under Consignment, Please Call For Viewing #

Car Lingual
Posted: 23-Apr-2018 Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagel T juiat warge
cayve this search critena, to get email alerts whanever a match is found
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap i
For. Compare ed ads

hHr-'HmM_sqcarmart.mm‘usad_-;ars-‘hsting php?RGD =2El1U&MOD=UG'.k5wagan‘:-’n.2l:l1'igu an&RPG=208VEH=0&AVL =z



SRR PARENNMF Rehata Frming

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type: Singapare NRIC

Owner 1D: 4868H

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.; SIVETS5T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

intended De-registration Date: 22 Jun 2018

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEM

Vehicle Model: TIGUAN 2.0T AUTO 5N12T3 4WD
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: CAWOBD%E1

Chassis No.: WNGZZZSNZAWDS1970
Maximum Power Cutput: 125.0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $24,949.00

Original Registration Date: 11 Feb 2010

First Registration Date: 11 Feb 20110

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $24,949.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Feb 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: £13,721.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Feb 2020

COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Periad(Years): 10

QP Paid: $18,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,945.00

Total Rebate Amount: $£16,666.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jun 2018

OK

TILLEES VL LA U S LN T U NG U s BT LD Y P UL S U LS TEINPULE E LN TN IUSTUSUSULTE L



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
SINGAPORE 417883

VEHCILE NO:SJV 8755T

Qry PARTICULAR

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

1PCS TAILGATE /6 YE e

1PCS TAILGATE REAR LOGO

1PCS TAILGATE TIGUAN' EMBLEM

1PCS TAILGATE "2.0' LOGO

1 PCS TAILGATE 'TSi' EMBLEM

1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPERARM

1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR

2 PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$385.22

1PCS TAILGATE INNER LOCK

1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD 3 ¥2-/D

1S5ET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS

1PCS TAILGATE LICENCE PLATE LAMP GARNISH

1PCS REAR BUMPER /209.4 L

1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER ¥g) -/t

2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$82.05

2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE AETAWERS ~ @$66.50

1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS

1PCS REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORS WIRE

1PCS REAR END PANEL OUTER

1PCS REAR END PANEL INNER

1PCS REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE

1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMNET

2PCS TAILLAMPS @$466.12

2 PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$411.50

1PCS REAR EXHAUST

2 PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @$38.00
S.NETT

Byfene  $366.20

AMOUNT
$115.10 =

409 5186620

e “se800~
1 85230
Aen $48.00
A $4950 7
A $118.30)
A $48520 A
Crr  §770.44—
| $266.50 ~
Al $29530 ~

A $50.00 -~
e $125,3a/

2:¢ $1,34562 "
218 s466.12—
Crn $164.10 —
L Af $133.00 —
A $50.00 <

$248.20 X

aA
4.4 se8530—

7L $350.10 &

“Cent $199.23

/L $104250X
A $662.30
1.~ $482.12
Lt $52035
Cne  $93224
AN s823.00 p/
/L $122030X
AN g7600 X

$14,076.82

Wit
&LT{/-E‘P



1SET
1 PCS
1PCS

1PCS

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
REAR LICENSE PLATE W/HOLDER
REAR END PANEL SEALANT

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT

LABOUR CHARGES:

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTE RY
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN
& REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL

st

39

AA

$280.00 109
$50.00 Lo
$50.00 |~
$50.00 L0

s8000 27

$100.00 L0
$150.00 | 29
$100.00
$150.00 Ao
$100.00 %L
$100.00 § O
$120.00 § ¢
$1,500.00 gy,

$1.500.00 | 100

$18,406.82

Moy

(OSLLG¥



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

LNl = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 198607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CCB/LPC18011404/Uha3n2
17 50107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE ggsss Dale: 14112018 ” ‘“MI“N"HMN
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 8102G Veh. Inspected SJV 8755T
Policy No. Z 18VC05000051 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VCO5/020697 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 22/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN (A) c.c 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WWGZZZENZAWD51970 Colour WHITE
Odometer 85647 Steering IN ORDER
EBrakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[235/55R17 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[235/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55R17 BRIDGESTOMNE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/06/2018 Inspection Date 22/06/2018

FASTECH AUTQO PTELTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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174 74

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 8755T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 150607108R GST Reg. No 19-9607T1088-R

Page No.:1 of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, rkshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 11510 115.10
1| TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 1,B66.20 164532
1| TAILGATE REAR LOGO NECESSARY £8.00 68.00
1{TAILGATE 'TIGUAN EMELEM NECESSARY 52.30 5230
1|TAILGATE '2.0' LOGO NECESSARY 4B.00 48.00
1|TAILGATE 'TSI' EMBLEM NECESSARY 49,50 45.50
1|TAILGATE REAR WIFERARM NOT NECESSARY 118.30 -
1| TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 485 20 )
2| TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$385.22 CRACKED T70.44 77044
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK TWISTED 266.50 266 50
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 205.30 29530
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED / 366 20 34210
CRACKED
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIFS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1| TAILGATE LICENCE PLATE LAMP GARNISH CRACKED 125.30 125.30
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 1,345 62 1,209.62
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DISTORTED 46612 466.12
7| REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @582.05 CRACKED 164.10 164.10
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$66.50 BENT 133.00 133.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORS WIRE NOT NECESSARY 248.20 =
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER BADLY DENTED £85.30 £85 30
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 350.10 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INMER TRIM TWISTED 199,23 199.23
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,042.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD NOT NECESSARY 66230 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE TORN 48212 48212
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 520.35 520.35
2| TAILLAMPS @35466 12 CRACKED 932,24 932 24
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @5411.50 NOT NECESSARY B23.00
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51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 199607198R GST Repg. No. 19-9607133-R Fage No..2 of 2
e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | SEmAte Y {:{
1|REAR EXHALUST TO REPAIR SEE 1,220.30
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUINTING @3$38.00 NOT NECESSARY T78.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -433.50
14,076.82 B.236.44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN} BENT 5000 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (5N) MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
430.00 330.00
LABOUR
TCO CHECK WIRING 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR 100.00 50.00
TO DISMNATLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST 100.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT ,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY 150.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM. 100.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING 120.00 B0.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL 1,500.00 800.00
BEATING ,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEMN & REPLACING
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL
INNER,REAR FLOOR PANEL AND REAR EXHAUST.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING 1.500.00 1,100.00
3,900.00 2,360.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,406.82 10,926.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser
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